From: @cantatabio.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:14 PM

To: @med.muni.cz>
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation: SO3945

Please see attached, thank you

Best,

Sales Director, EMEA | Cantata Bio

I | I | N c:ntatabio.com

Schedule a meeting, https://calendly.com/miles collier-cantata bio/30min

’Dovetail

Part of Cantata Bio, LLC

From: @cantatabio.com>

Date: Tuesday, 9 July 2024 at 20:42

To: @ceitec.muni.cz_@ceitec.muni.cz>
Cc: @cantatabio.com>

Subject: Order Confirmation: SO3945

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Order Confirmation

Thank you for your order. Attached is a PDF of your order confirmation.

If you have any questions regarding this scheduled shipment, please have your PO# or Order
ID ready and reach out to

EmaiI:.@CantataBio.com



mailto:J@med.muni.cz
mailto:J@cantatabio.com
https://calendly.com/miles

Cantata Bio, LLC

100 Enterprise Way, Suite A102

Scotts Valley, CA 95066 US
]

http://www.cantatabio.com/
EIN #81-317896

Order Confirmation

Ship To:
Masarykova University

Kamenice 5, Ceitec E35-258
Brno, 625 00

I - uni.cz

Bill To:

Masarykova University

Attention: Lekarska Fakulta Masarykova
univerzita

Kamenice 753/5

Bohunice, 625 00 Brno 25

Czech Republic

SCHEDULED SHIP DATE: 07/12/2024
CARRIER: Federal Express International Priority

FREIGHT TERMS: DDP

CATALOG

21006

25008

25006

25017

25015

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

Dovetail™ Micro-C Kit, INCLUDES: DG-REF-001, DG-NUC-
001 see below

Dovetail™ Micro-C Module, 8 Rxn, , DG-NUC-001, HTS
3822.19.000, Frozen (-20°C), Ships on -70°C Gel Pks

Dovetail™ Proximity Ligation Core, 8 Rxn, , DG-REF-001, HTS
3822.19.000, Refrigerated (2-8°C), Ships on -70°C Gel Pks

HotStart Ready Mix, , DG-HPCR2-LG, HTS 3822.00.0002,
Frozen (-20°C), Ships on -70°C Gel Pks

Streptavidin Beads, , DG-SMG-LG, HTS 3822.00.0002, (2°C to
8°C refg), Ships on -70°C Gel Pks

Subtotal
Shipping
Handling
Sales Tax

Total

ORDER ID: SO3945
DATE: 07/12/2024
PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30

PO NUMBER: 1198/0154/24
MISC ID: CZ00216224

QTY PRICE (USD)
2 $4,500.00
2 $0.00
2 $0.00
2 $0.00
2 $0.00

9,000.00
250.00
88.00
0.00
9,338.00

We accept payment by check, bank transfer or credit card. Payments are to be made in US Dollars and without deduction of wire
transfer or other bank fees. Once shipment occurs, a Shipment Notification will be emailed with tracking details.

Tax to be calculated upon shipment.

Please review our Terms and Conditions at www.cantatabio.com
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